







An educator with high regard for quality education and with utmost yearning to serve and work with full capacity in the field of English Language teaching. Has an all-around experience in English teaching, with nine years of fruitful Grade school teaching, a semester as part-time Graduate School instructor, and two years of productive college teaching.

Krizia Garingalao

Experience

2011-2020

Grade School teacher • English and Religion • Saint Joseph College

2018-2020

English and Mother Tongue Coordinator • Saint Joseph College

2020

Part time • Graduate School instructor • Saint Joseph College

2020- present

Instructor 1 • Southern Leyte State University Maasin City Campus

- Regional coach winner in News Writing and qualifier for National competition
- Regional coach winner in Editorial Writing and qualifier for National competition
- 2018-2019 Gawad Gurong Genyo
- Pearly White Awardee at Southern Leyte State University

Education

Cebu Normal University, Cebu City, Philippines

- Master of Arts in Education Major in English Language Teaching
- Master Thesis: Influences of the Localized Literature to Learners' Comprehension and Engagement

Skills and Characteristics

Flexibility Communicative Competence Innovative Patience Passionate

Research Interests

- Applied Linguistics
- Sociolinguistics
- **♣** Innovative Language Teaching